Make your Mark Results 2019



CONTENTS

Who is UK Youth Parliament?	3
What is Make your Mark?	3
Engagment from schools in York	3
The Results for York	4
National Results	4
All Saints	5
Archbishop Holgates School	6
Askham Bryan College	8
Dringhouses Primary School	9
Hempland Primary school	10
Huntington School	11
Manor CE Academy	12
Millthorpe School	13
New Earswick Primary School	15
St Barnabas primary school	16
St Peters School	17
Tanghall Primary school	18
The Joseph Rowntree school	19
The Mount	21
Vale of York Academy	22
Woodthorpe Primary School	23
York High School	24
Youth Strike for Climate	25

WHO IS UK YOUTH PARLIAMENT?

The UK Youth Parliament provides opportunities for 11-18 year olds to use their elected voice to bring about social change through meaningful representation and campaigning. Every Local Authority has an elected member of Youth Parliament (MYP), depending on the size of the authority they may have more than one. Young people are elected into this role by voting by their peers and their term lasts for the full year.

MYP's are involved in work locally, regionally and nationally and represent the voice of young people in the authority at a variety of events which are organised and supported by the British Youth Council.

WHAT IS MAKE YOUR MARK?

The Make Your Mark ballot is an annual national consultation, which has taken place since 2011 and is supported by Local Authorities, schools, UK Parliament, Fledglink and the Department for Digital, Culture, Media & Sport. It gives young people across the country a say on what is to be debated on the green benches of the House of Commons by Members of Youth Parliament. Following the debate, the top issues will be brought to the attention of Government Ministers, including the newly appointed Minister for Civil Society, Baroness Barran MBE, who has taken on responsibility for youth policy.

This year the ballot paper was different to previous years. This year the ballot was split into 3 sections, giving young people the chance to select one UK-wide issue, one devolved issue (England only) and gave them the opportunity to identify an issue in their local communities. The ballot includes issues such as knife crime, the environment, mental health in schools and hate crime.

Locally this means that the York Youth Council will work on the local issues identified that are most important to young people in their authority, as well as working on the top voted for issues.

ENGAGMENT FROM SCHOOLS IN YORK

The Make Your Mark campaign in 2019 resulted in York Youth Council engaging with:

- 10 Secondary Schools
- 6 Primary Schools
- 1 college

The total number of votes received was 11044 which seems significantly more than previous years due to the multiple votes on the ballot paper. However we were able to hear the views of 5530 young people across York, which is an increase on last year's result (4572 votes).

Despite a positive result, we still received a number of empty of ballot boxes from schools that had registered their interest in taking part.

The breakdown of this is as follows:

- 5 primary schools
- 2 secondary schools

THE RESULTS FOR YORK

The top 3 voted topics for the UK issue in York were:

- 1. Protect the environment (3257 votes)
- 2. Votes at 16 (700 votes)
- 3. Tackling hate crime (635 votes)

The top 3 voted topics for the devolved issue in York were:

- 1. Putting an end to knife crime (1829 votes)
- 2. Mental health (1460 votes)
- 3. Curriculum to prepare us for life (1028 votes)

NATIONAL RESULTS

The annual House of Commons debate was held on 8th November at the place of Westminster and was attended by MYP's from across the nation. The event was chaired by the new Speaker of the House of Commons, Sir Lindsay Hoyle MP, and the First Deputy Chairman of Ways and Means and Deputy Speaker, Rt Hon Dame Eleanor Laing MP.

The topics that were debated were:

- 1. Protect the Environment UK We believe that we have a responsibility to protect the environment from the effects of climate change for the next generation; and that the Government should look towards carbon neutral alternatives.
- 2. Tackling Hate Crime UK We should be educated on how to report hate crime. We believe the Government should invest in creating safe spaces that promote unity in communities.
- 3. Put an End to Knife Crime Devolved Too many young people's lives are lost to knife crime; the Government need to do more to help end the knife crime epidemic.
- 4. Mental Health Devolved Services should be improved with young people's help, and should be available in schools.
- 5. Curriculum to Prepare Us for Life Devolved Schools should cover topics like finance, sex and relationship education and politics.

Following the debate the UK Youth Parliament's campaign is Protect the Environment and the devolved campaign is Knife Crime.

SUMMARY OF LOCAL ISSUES

This year there was a change to the ballot paper which allowed young people to identify one local issue that mattered most to them. We have collated this information to fin the top keys issues that youth council will look to take forward. The top three issues for Primary schools were: Littering (31 votes), Homelessness (23 votes) and Smoking and drug use (14 votes). The top three issues raised by Secondary schools and Askham Bryan College were: Littering (542 votes), Climate Change (172 votes) and Homelessness (156 votes).

APPENDIX 1: INDIVIDUAL SCHOOL RESULTS

ALL SAINTS

Below is the breakdown of votes for All Saints School.

Uk	K Issue			Devolve	ed Issue (UK Only)				
	Make the						Put an			
T	Tackling UNCRC		Curriculum	Tackle			end to			
Protect the Votes at h	hate statutory	Welcome	to prepare	child	Mental	Stop street	knife		spoilt	
environment 16 c	crime law	refugees	us for life	poverty	health	harrassment	crime	Total	ballots	
133 47	15 9	24	68	41	53	12	54	456		3

The local issues identified by All Saints School were as follows:

Climate change 36

Litter 23

Homelessness 13

Transport 12

Recycling 9

Youth / social spaces 8

Anti-Social Behaviour 7

Mental health 5

Cycle safety / traffic 4

Education (under funding, promotion of the

arts, get rid of sats) 4

Bullying 3

Study leave 2

School starting at 10am 2

Knife crime 1

Tourists 1

Let us into Scarcroft Park 1

Child poverty 1

Curriculum to prepare us for life 1

Body positivity 1

Losing grass land to build houses 1

Dog poo 1

Fracking 1

More food banks 1

Lack of council housing 1

Graffiti 1

River deaths 1

Flooding

ARCHBISHOP HOLGATES SCHOOL

Below is the breakdown of votes for Archbishop Holgate's School

	U	JK Issue				Devolved	l Issue (Eng	gland only)			
			Make the						Put an		
		Tackling	UNCRC		Curriculum	Tackle			end to		
Protect the \	otes at	hate	statutory	Welcome	to prepare	child	Mental	Stop street	knife		Spoilt
environment 1	L6	crime	law	refugees	us for life	poverty	health	harrassment	crime	Total	ballots
651	133	144	70	147	212	176	276	55	425	2289	32

The local issues identified by Archbishop Holgate's School were as follows:

Littering 92 Period poverty 6

Climate change 87 Taking care of the rivers 6

Homelessness 54 Child poverty 6

Anti-Social Behaviour / hate crime 32 Funding for emergency services 5

Transport 30 Public toilets 5

Pot holes and roads 36 Congestion 5

Youth spaces 32 Police 5

Knife crime 22 Sexual assault 5

Education (free music tuition) 28 Curriculum to prepare us for life 4

Recycling 26 Murder 3

Mental health 24 Brexit 3

Housing 21 Theft 3

Smoking/drugs/alcohol 17 Stop building houses on green area 2

Animal cruelty 14 Employment 2

Equality and diversity 12 Social services 2

Bullying 12 Stop the full Sutton mega prison 2

NHS funding 9 Suicide 2

Flooding 8 Road safety 2

Cycle paths 7 Price of bills 2

Dog poo 2 Gender natural facilities 1

Child abuse 2 Poverty 1

Better sports facilities 2 Knavesmire Primary school field / trees 1

Protect our green spaces 2 Too many people / traffic 1

Legalise weed 2 More shops 1

Homophobia 2 Mandatory RE 1

Support groups 1 More police or nurses 1

Elderly harassment 1 Protect the elderly and people with

Police harassment 1 disabilities 1

Shops closing down 1 Feeling lonely 1

Schools using less paper 1
Overcrowding in schools 1

Allowing young people to protest 1 Tourists 1

Treatment of disabled people Protection people who are in poverty 1

ASKHAM BRYAN COLLEGE

Below is the breakdown of votes for Askham Bryan College

	l	JK Issue				Devolved	l Issue (Eng	gland only)					
			Make the						Put an				
		Tackling	UNCRC		Curriculum	Tackle			end to				
Protect the V	otes at	hate	statutory	Welcome	to prepare	child	Mental	Stop street	knife			Spoilt	
environment 1	L6	crime	law	refugees	us for life	poverty	health	harrassment	crime		Total	ballots	
60	18	14	6	3	19	21	46	0		15	202		6

The local issues identified by Askham Bryan College were as follows:

Climate change 6

Buses 4

Rural crime 4

Mental health 2

Youth activities 2

Child abuse 2

Sexual harassment 2

Drugs 2

Smoking

Lack of local green spaces

Potholes

Child poverty

Healthy food in schools

DRINGHOUSES PRIMARY SCHOOL

Below is the breakdown of votes for Dringhouses Primary school

UK Issue	Devolved Issue (England only)		
Make the		Put an	
Tackling UNCRC	Curriculum Tackle	end to	
Protect the Votes at hate statutory	<mark>Velcome</mark> to prepare child Mental Stop street	knife	Spoilt
environment 16 crime law	efugees us for life poverty health harrassme	nt crime Total	ballots
25 3 12 0	9 2 17 7	4 19 9	8 0

The local issues identified by Dringhouses Primary school were as follows:

Homelessness 15
Litter 7

York robberies 4

Crime 3

Reduce deforestation

Mental health

Roads

Suicide

Bullying

Pollution

Traffic in York

Hard School work

Speeding

More youth clubs

Stop kidnapping and murder

Safer streets

Make all cars electric

Smacking

Violence

Raise awareness of young people fighting

HEMPLAND PRIMARY SCHOOL

Below is the breakdown of votes for Hempland Primary School

	ı	UK Issue				Devolve	d Issue (E	ngland only)				
			Make the						Put an			
		Tackling	UNCRC		Curriculum	Tackle			end to			
Protect the	Votes at	hate	statutory	Welcome	to prepare	child	Mental	Stop street	knife		Spoilt	
environment	16	crime	law	refugees	us for life	poverty	health	harrassment	crime	Total	ballots	
21	2	2 14	1 7	10	3	6		5 9	9	31 108		0

The local issues identified by Hempland Primary School were as follows:

More police 9

Transport 5

River safety 5

Littering 4

More housing 3

Equal sporting opportunities for both boys and girls 3

Education on LGBTQ+, relationships and sex 2

Homelessness 2

More play areas 2

Recycling 2

Stop bullying 2

Better facilities in schools

Make all schools free

Better beds in hospitals

Less suicide

Stop illnesses like cancer

Free swimming lessons

Dog poo

Graffiti

Have more areas to be safe

HUNTINGTON SCHOOL

Below is the breakdown of votes for Huntington School

UK Issue	Devolved Issue (En	gland only)		
Make the		Put an		
Tackling UNCRC	Curriculum Tackle	end to		
Protect the Votes at hate statutory We	<mark>lcome</mark> to prepare child Mental	Stop street knife		Spoilt
environment 16 crime law refu	ugees us for life poverty health	harrassment crime	Total	ballots
315 48 51 34	54 64 58 174	23 184	1005	0

The local issues identified by Huntington School were as follows:

Homelessness 28 Better plastic recycling

Help young people stop smoking 27 Measures to reduce arson

Improve bins and recycling availability 25 More fines for dog poo

Drugs in New Earswick 18 Ban fracking

Clean up the River Foss 12 Safer streets

Stop cruelty to animals 9 Better roads for cycling

Littering 9 Do more to make social media companies

Tackle drug dealing in York 8 stop bullying

Local government should spend money wisely Improve mental health 4

and include young people in the decision

More doctors and nurses in A&E 4 Local traffic

More free opportunities for young people 3 Knife crime

Anti-Social Behaviour 2 Potholes

Vandalism/ youth crime in New Earswick 2 Better maintenance of playgrounds

More youth spaces 2

MANOR CE ACADEMY

Below is the breakdown of votes for Manor CE Academy

UK Issue		Devolved Issue (Eng	gland only)		
Make the			Put an		
Tackling UNCRC	Curriculum	Tackle	end to		
Protect the Votes at hate statutory	Welcome to prepare	child Mental	Stop street knife		Spoilt
environment 16 crime law	refugees us for life	poverty health	harrassment crime	Total	ballots
281 62 44 38	42 111	. 71 87	27 171	934	16

The local issues identified by Manor CE Academy were as follows:

Littering 57	Funding for Local transport	Sexual harassment
Homelessness 33	Funding for Local transport 4 Bike shed 3 Animal cruelty 3 Bullying 3 Housing 3 Rape and river death 3 Mental health 3 Minimum wage to go up at 16 2 Better sports facilities / boys and girls should be able to do the same sports 2 20mph signs outside Manor 2 More fields 2	Homophobia
Climate change 27	Bike shed 3	Public toilets
Children and teenagers	Animal cruelty 3	Better funding for public
smoking and doing drugs 12	Bullying 3	services
Skate parks 11	Housing 3	People being able to adopt
More social spaces 11	Rape and river death 3	from the ages of 21-50
Shops / food / more of 11	Mental health 3	More resident attractions
Anti-Social Behaviour 11		Decline all planning for agricultural digesters
Knife crime 10	10 2	Plastic waste
Curriculum / schools 5		Better bridge between
Stealing 5	•	Manor and Rawcliffe
Equality 5		More help for single mums
City of York Council 4	, -	Flooding
Pot holes and pavements 4	More fields 2	Child abduction
Poverty / Child poverty 4	Tax on meat 2	Electric cars
	Health 2	

MILLTHORPE SCHOOL

Below is the breakdown of votes for Millthorpe School

UK Issue		Devolved Issue	(England only)		
	Make the		Put an		
Tackling	UNCRC	Curriculum Tackle	end to		
Protect the Votes at hate	statutory Welcome	to prepare child Menta	al Stop street knife		Spoilt
environment 16 crime	law refugees	us for life poverty health	h harrassment crime	Total	ballots
257 47 44	20 54	66 94	102 19 138	841	3

The local issues identified by Millthorpe School were as follows:

Climate change 34 Anti-Social Behaviour 2

Better recycling in York 33 Road safety 2

Litter 29 Parking 2

Recycling all plastics 23 Less stag and hen parties 2

Mental health 14 Poor traffic lights

Homelessness 12 Underage drinking

More youth spaces/activities 10 Educate about self-harm in schools

Drugs 8 More frequent buses

Alcohol 4 Doctors don't get paid enough

York races 4 Build places to help people with mental health

Buses 3

Too many drunk people

Potholes 3

Bigger Skate Park
More bins 3

Rape Tanghall 2

End knife crime 2

More activities on a weekend Cleanliness/ sewage smell 2

York is too expensive

Helping people/ people with disabilities 2

School buses

Street harassment 2 Bullying and abuse

Clean heroin syringes

Poverty 2

Too many cars 2

Underage smoking

Cycles Lanes Fix local parks

Gang harassment River safety

Stop paper straws Racist stickers around York

School funding Period poverty

York hospital More sports areas

Homework due dates Too many small roads

Stop ice cream vans selling drugs Littering on the knaves mire

Hygienic schools Protect protesters rights

NEW EARSWICK PRIMARY SCHOOL

Below is the breakdown of votes for New Earswick Primary School

UK Issue		Devolved Issue (En	gland only)				
Make the				Put an			
Tackling UNCRC	Curriculum	Tackle		end to			
Protect the Votes at hate statutory	Welcome to prepare	child Mental	Stop street	knife		Spoilt	
environment 16 crime law	refugees us for life	poverty health	harrassment	crime	Total	ballots	
23 3 2 1	1 4	3 5	5 5	13	60		1

The local issues identified by New Earswick Primary School were as follows:

Littering 12

Parks 4

Drugs 2

Parking issues 2

Lack of shops

Murder

Pollution

Abandoning animals

Less transport

Knife crime

ST BARNABAS PRIMARY SCHOOL

Below is the breakdown of votes for St Barnabas primary school

	UK Issue		Devolved Issue (England only)				
		Make the		Put an			
	Tackling	UNCRC	Curriculum Tackle	end to			
Protect the Vo	es at hate	statutory Welcom	to prepare child Mental Stop street	knife		Spoilt	
environment 16	crime	law refugees	us for life poverty health harrassmen	t crime	Total	ballots	
20	0	2 4	0 2 4	5 15	52		כ

The local issues identified by St Barnabas primary school were as follows:

Homelessness 3

Health 3

Smoking 3

Sexual abuse 2

Murder 2

Flooding 2

Animal abuse 2

Drunk people

Pollution 2

Litter

Car accidents

Vandalism

The rat in Carnot st Park

ST PETERS SCHOOL

Below is the breakdown of votes for St Peters

			UK Issue				Devolved	d Issue (En	gland only)				
				Make the						Put an			
			Tackling	UNCRC		Curriculum	Tackle			end to			
F	Protect the	Votes at	hate	statutory	Welcome	to prepare	child	Mental	Stop street	knife		Spoilt	
e	environment	16	crime	law	refugees	us for life	poverty	health	harrassment	crime	Total	ballots	
	254	22	2 3	5 14	17	61	67	75	15	123	683		0

The local issues identified by St Peters were as follows:

Homelessness 58

Protect the Environment 54

Decongest traffic 34

Improve and reduce the cost of local transport 28

Invest in youth services 26

Help High street businesses 19

The Infrastructure of new housing developments 15

Anti-Social Behaviour 14

Sexual Harassment 6

Affordable housing 3

Address school bullying 3

An independent Yorkshire 2

TANGHALL PRIMARY SCHOOL

Below is the breakdown of votes for Tanghall primary School

		UK Issue				Devolved	d Issue (En	gland only)				
			Make the						Put an			
		Tackling	UNCRC		Curriculum	Tackle			end to			
Protect the	Votes at	hate	statutory	Welcome	to prepare	child	Mental	Stop street	knife		Spoilt	
environment	16	crime	law	refugees	us for life	poverty	health	harrassment	crime	Total	ballots	
11	4	ı	3 6	4	1	. 3	2	. 0	2	2 56		1

The local issues identified by Tanghall primary School were as follows:

Homelessness 5

Littering 4

Climate change 3

Kidnapping 3

Assault 3

Child abuse

Graffiti

Plastic pollution

Murder

Support for vulnerable people

Employment for young people

Drink driving

THE JOSEPH ROWNTREE SCHOOL

Below is the breakdown of votes for The Joseph Rowntree School

	U	JK Issue				Devolved	l Issue (Eng	gland only)			
			Make the						Put an		
		Tackling	UNCRC		Curriculum	Tackle			end to		
Protect the \	otes at	hate	statutory	Welcome	to prepare	child	Mental	Stop street	knife		Spoilt
environment 1	<u>1</u> 6	crime	law	refugees	us for life	poverty	health	harrassment	crime	Total	ballots
591	181	142	64	102	232	169	348	45	281	2155	12

The local issues identified by The Joseph Rowntree School were as follows:

Mental Health 12	More dog parks 4
Free/cheaper bus travel 12	More street lights 4
Safer roads 11	Vandalism 4
Better buses 10	Raise more money for
Skate parks/bike park 10	cancer 3
-support in schools	Animal welfare 3
Uniform policy/ school rules	Sexual harassment 3
3	Shorter school days 3
Better facilities in Haxby 8	Support girls football 3
Knife crime 8	The need for public toilets and for accessible ones 3
Thefts including bike theft 7	Electric cars 3
Brexit 6	
Traffic and parking 5	Better school equipment 3
Bus times 4	School buses 2
Climbing frame at	Cheaper local transport 3
	Road kill 2
Hate crime 4	Cycle safety 2
The NHS and doctors 4	Support for vulnerable people 2
Better rugby pitches 4	No parks in new earswick 2
Free period products for those who need it 4	School shootings 2
	Free/cheaper bus travel 12 Safer roads 11 Setter buses 10 Skate parks/bike park 10 support in schools Uniform policy/ school rules Sample at Setter and parking 5 Sus times 4 Climbing frame at Wiggington Park 4 Hate crime 4 Setter rugby pitches 4 Free period products for

Lack of jobs for children 2	Funding for schools	More rugby posts
More treatment for medical	Lower the drinking age	More ashtrays
issues 2	Fix Wi-Fi	Child poverty
More CCTV 2	Dog Poo	Need a public swimming
Stop street harassment 2	Ensure free speech is	pool
Give the poor something to help them 2	protected	Don't get rid of libraries as they help people
·	The benefits system	
Abuse/ support for young people with abusive parents	No cars in city centre	Nicer houses
2	Stop Starvation	Tackle drug abuse
Drunk drivers 2	More dog homes	Higher age limits on social media
Street lamps 2	Stop tourists and others	Change age restrictions on
Racism	coming into York and fighting – stop the races	parks
Speeding	Speeding	More community activities
Get rid of plastic packaging on food	Stop cycling on pavements	Increase wages for 16-18 year olds
Cheaper shops	More regulations on badly behaved children	Help people to recover quicker after an accident
Local farm shops	River safety	Mancroft Park
Drunk people wandering the streets at night	Better equipment for hospitals	- Change opening times in summer
Water Park in York	Better care of local	- The zipline
Curriculum for life	buildings and the environment	

THE MOUNT

Below is the breakdown of votes for The Mount

	l	JK Issue				Devolved	d Issue (Eng	gland only)					
			Make the						Put an				
		Tackling	UNCRC		Curriculum	Tackle			end to				
Protect the	Votes at	hate	statutory	Welcome	to prepare	child	Mental	Stop street	knife			Spoilt	
environment	16	crime	law	refugees	us for life	poverty	health	harrassment	crime	То	tal	ballots	
77	10	7	5	13	13	31	30	3		34	223		0

The local issues identified by The Mount were as follows:

Homelessness 24 Reduce attacks on homeless people

Use less plastic 14 Safety on public transport

Brexit 5 Make York safer

Litter 5 Gender equality

Mental health 4 More electric buses

More bins and recycling bins 4 More speed cameras

Climate change 4 Uneven paths

Stop building houses 3 Potholes

Late trains 3 Flooding

Poverty 3 Stop abusive people

Traffic lights 2 Protect villages and towns

Vaping 2 New housing developments in green

hammerton Fracking 2

Work opportunities for 16 year olds

Barriers on the river 2

Improve support for those effected by

Traffic congestion 2 flooding

Drugs 2 Help students with a disability in school get a

Animal abuse carer

VALE OF YORK ACADEMY

Below is the breakdown of votes for Vale of York Academy

	ι	JK Issue				Devolved	d Issue (En	gland only)			
			Make the						Put an		
		Tackling	UNCRC		Curriculum	Tackle			end to		
Protect the	Votes at	hate	statutory	Welcome	to prepare	child	Mental	Stop street	knife		Spoilt
environment	16	crime	law	refugees	us for life	poverty	health	harrassment	crime	Total	ballots
131	60	32	14	23	35	45	56	19	104	519	10

The local issues identified by Vale of York Academy were as follows:

Later school starting times/ reduce the number of days 25

Brexit 2

Littering 21	Mental health 2	What's going to happen to
Protect the environment 15	Fix roads/potholes 2	Murrell house?
Homelessness 10	University fees 2	Teaching needs to be better
More youth spaces 8	Harassment/ abuse	Hate crimes
Drugs 8	More jobs to boost the	Rapists
Housing costs 4	economy	Need to ensure that
More bins 4	Make sure the police do more to help	everyone has the same possibilities in learning, that private and public get the
Knife crime 3	School funding	same
Anti-social behaviour 3	Sports need less swearing	Dog poo on the pavement
Bullying 3	12 and over should be	Fix Eastholme drive
Racism 3	allowed to vote in elections	Better Wi-Fi
Irresponsible driving/	Need more swimming of family activities	Council housing
Less homework 2	Put in better speed limits	Theft
Zebra crossing – Eastholme drive 2	Help young people learn about important things in life	

WOODTHORPE PRIMARY SCHOOL

Below is the breakdown of votes for Woodthorpe Primary School

UK Issue	Devolved Issue (England only)		
Make the	Puta	an	
Tackling UNCRC	Curriculum Tackle end	to	
Protect the Votes at hate statutory Welcom	<mark>ne t</mark> o prepare child Mental Stop street knife	غ	Spoilt
environment 16 crime law refuge	es us for life poverty health harrassment crim	e Total	ballots
16 3 11 3	11 4 7 5 4	24 88	0

The local issues identified by Woodthorpe Primary School were as follows:

Smoking and Drugs 9

Littering 8

Plastic use 4

Homelessness 3

Theft 2

Stop cancer and other diseases 2

River safety 2

More charity events

Pollution

Vandalism

Murder

Car parks

Knife crime

Stray cats

More police

YORK HIGH SCHOOL

Below is the breakdown of votes for York High School

UK Issue		Devolved	Issue (England only)		
N	Make the			Put an	
Tackling U	JNCRC Cur	ırriculum Tackle		end to	
Protect the Votes at hate st	tatutory Welcome to p	prepare child N	Mental Stop street	knife	Spoilt
environment 16 crime la	aw refugees us t	for life poverty h	nealth harrassment	crime Total	ballots
260 27 53	34 49	97 65	121 25	149 880	0

The local issues identified by York High School were as follows:

Litter/ Environment 165

More Police 89

Potholes 65

Homeless shelters 56

Drug awareness, education and support 48

YOUTH STRIKE FOR CLIMATE

Below is the breakdown of votes for the Youth Strike for Climate group

UK Issue		Devolved Issue (Eng	gland only)		
Make the			Put an		
Tackling UNCRC	Curriculum	Tackle	end to		
Protect the Votes at hate statutory	Welcome to prepare	child Mental	Stop street knife		Spoilt
environment 16 crime law	refugees us for life	poverty health	harrassment crime	Total	ballots
131 30 10 5	25 36	59 64	8 27	395	1

The local issues identified by Youth Strike for Climate group were as follows:

Climate change / pollution 45 Homelessness 17

Better recycling / more types of plastic Social spaces

recycling 15
Stop cars in city centre

Cycle paths 7
Crime

Littering 5 Stop local taxes driving businesses out of

Racism 5 town

Fracking 3 Encourage bikes

Cost of local transport 3 Prices are too high in cafes

Parks 3 The races

Youth spaces 2 New houses in right places

Mental health 2 Poverty

York central 2 LGBT education

Food waste Drugs and alcohol

Building strong resilient communities